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Greer, Leslie

From: Jennifer Groves Fusco <jfusco@uks.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 3:39 PM
To: User, OHCA
Subject: Radiologic Associates of Middletown
Attachments: RAM.PDF

Hi, Leslie. 
  
Attached is a CON Determination for Radiologic Associates of Middletown.  The original is in the mail.   
  
Thanks, 
Jen  
  
Jennifer Groves Fusco, Esq. 
Principal 
Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C. 
One Century Tower 
265 Church Street 
New Haven, CT 06510 
Office (203) 786.8316 
Cell (203) 927.8122 
Fax (203) 772.2037 
www.uks.com 
  

 
  

 

LEGAL NOTICE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is 
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure, copying or use of the information 
in this e-mail is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you are not an addressee, please inform the sender 
immediately and permanently delete and/or destroy the original and any copies or printouts of this message. 
Thank you. Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C. 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 11:58 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: OHCA Determination #15-32004-DTR

Leslie, please add the below to the record. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
☼ Please consider the environment before printing this message 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Jennifer Groves Fusco [mailto:jfusco@uks.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 11:02 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination #15-32004-DTR 
 
Hi, Kevin. 
 

1.       Thank you for the opportunity to get back to you and sorry again for the delay.  As described in our CON 
Determination request, Radiologic Associates of Middletown, P.C. (“RAM P.C.”) would like to contribute 
some or all of its imaging equipment, including MRI and CT scanners, into one or more limited liability 
companies in which RAM P.C. would be the sole member.    
 
With respect to your first question regarding what is meant by “beneficial ownership” in terms of RAM P.C.’s 
post-transaction ownership of the imaging equipment, we understand the definition of a “beneficial owner” to 
be the individual or entity that enjoys the benefits of owning an asset, regardless of whose name the title of the 
property is in.  By contributing the equipment into one or more newly-formed LLCs, ownership of the imaging 
equipment would technically change; however, the economic benefit derived from the equipment would 
continue to accrue to RAM P.C. and ultimately its physician shareholders.  As a result, the “beneficial 
ownership” of the equipment would remain unchanged.    RAM P.C.’s accountants have confirmed that under 
tax principles, these LLCs would, in fact, be considered “disregarded entities” – meaning the IRS would 
disregard the LLC as being separate from RAM P.C.   
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As noted in our CON Determination request, a finding that no CON is required for RAM P.C.’s proposal is 
entirely consistent with OHCA’s historical treatment of intercompany reorganizations of this type.   As OHCA 
has found in the past, these types of arrangements, where imaging equipment is transferred to an affiliated entity 
for corporate/tax purposes, occur regularly in the industry and have never required CON approval. 
 
With respect to your second question,  upon formation of the LLC(s) what arrangement will be utilized to 
transfer the imaging equipment from RAM P.C. to the LLC(s), this would be accomplished through a tax-free 
intercompany transaction, according to the accountants. 
 
Thanks for your consideration and please let me know if you have any further questions.  
 
Jen  
 
 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 2:18 PM 
To: Jennifer Groves Fusco 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination #15-32004-DTR 
 
Hi Jennifer, that will be fine.  Thank you for letting me know. 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
☼ Please consider the environment before printing this message 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Jennifer Groves Fusco [mailto:jfusco@uks.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 2:14 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: FW: OHCA Determination #15-32004-DTR 
 
Hi, Kevin.  Sorry for the delay in responding – Dr. Crain passed this along and I have been tied up with another matter.  Is 
it okay if I get back to you early next week?   
  

From: Michael Crain [mailto:drmichaelcrain@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 2:04 PM 
To: Jennifer Groves Fusco 
Subject: Fw: OHCA Determination #15-32004-DTR 
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----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: "Hansted, Kevin" <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
To: "drmichaelcrain@yahoo.com" <drmichaelcrain@yahoo.com>  
Cc: "Martone, Kim" <Kimberly.Martone@ct.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2015 10:05 AM 
Subject: FW: OHCA Determination #15-32004-DTR 
  
Dear Dr. Crain, 
  
Please see below and advise. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
  
☼ Please consider the environment before printing this message 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential 
use of the intended recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or 
take action in reliance on this message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me 
immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and any attachments from your 
computer system.  We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of 
this message. 
  
From: Hansted, Kevin  
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 8:57 AM 
To: 'drmichaelcrain@yahoo.com' 
Cc: Martone, Kim 
Subject: OHCA Determination #15-32004-DTR 
  
Dear Dr. Crain, 
  
I am in receipt of your request for a determination regarding the transfer of certain imaging equipment 
currently owned by RAM P.C. to one or more LLCs.  Please address the following questions: 
  
1.       The determination request uses the term “beneficial ownership”.  Please explain what is meant 
by “beneficial ownership” in terms of RAM P.C.’s post-transaction ownership of the imaging 
equipment; and 
2.       Upon formation of the LLC(s), what arrangement will be utilized to transfer the imaging 
equipment from RAM P.C. to the LLC(s)? 
  
Thank you, 
  
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
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Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
  
☼ Please consider the environment before printing this message 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential 
use of the intended recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or 
take action in reliance on this message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me 
immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and any attachments from your 
computer system.  We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of 
this message. 
  
  

 

LEGAL NOTICE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is 
intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure, copying or use of the information 
in this e-mail is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you are not an addressee, please inform the sender 
immediately and permanently delete and/or destroy the original and any copies or printouts of this message. 
Thank you. Updike, Kelly & Spellacy, P.C. 








